UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN BULK WELDING WIRE Inv. Nos. 337-TA-686
CONTAINERS AND COMPONENTS
THEREOF AND WELDING WIRE

NOTICE REGARDING INITIAL DETERMINATION ON VIOLATION OF SECTION
337 AND RECOMMENDED DETERMINATION ON REMEDY AND BOND

(July 29, 2010)

On this date, I issued an initial determination on violation of section 337 and
recommended determination on remedy and bond in the above-referenced investigation. Below
are the conclusions of law from said filing, which are a matter of public record. A complete
public Version‘ of the Initial Determination and Recommended Determination on Remedy and
Bond will be issued when all the parties have submitted their redactions and I have had an
opportunity to review the redactions.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The Commission has subject matter jurisdiction, in rem jurisdiction, and in personam
Jjurisdiction.

2. There has been an importation of the accused ESAB bulk welding wire containers
and components thereof and welding wire, which are the subject of the alleged unfair trade
allegations.

3. There has been an importation of the accused Sidergas bulk welding wire containers

and components thereof and welding wire, which are the subj ect of the alleged unfair trade



allegations.

4. An industry exists in the United States that exploits U.S. Pat. No. 6,708,864, as
required by 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(2).

5. Claim 3 of U.S. Patent No. 6,708,864 is invalid pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 102(b).

6. Claims 4, 6, 12, and 13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,708,864 are valid and enforceable.

7. None of the accused ESAB products infringe claims 3, 4, 6, 12, or 13 of U.S. Pat. No.
6,708,864.

8. None of the accused Sidergas products infringe claims 3, 4, 6, 12, or 13 of U.S. Pat.
No. 6,708,864.

9. There is no violation of 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(1).

SO ORDERED.

Robert’K. Rogers, Jr.
Administrative Law Judge
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PUBLIC CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Marilyn R. Abbott, hereby certify that the attached ORDER was served upon Benjamin Levi,
Esq., Commission Investigative Attorneys, and the following parties via first tlass mail grd-air mail

where necessary on JuL 29 2010

Marilyn R. otf, S’e-c?etary
U.S. Internati Trade Commission
500 E Street SW, Room 112A
Washington, D.C. 20436

FOR COMPLAINANTS THE LINCOLN ELECTRIC COMPANY
and LINCOLN GLOBAL, INC.

Terry J. Wikberg, Esq.
PERKINS COIE LLP
607 14™ Street, NW
Suite 800

Washington, DC 20005

FOR RESPONDENT THE ESAB GROUP, INC.

Paul F. Brinkman, Esq.
ALSTON & BIRD LLP
The Atlantic Building
950 F Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004

FOR RESPONDENT SIDERGAS, SPA

Stephen B. Mosier, Esq.
HAYES SOLOWAY PC

3450 E. Sunrise Drive, Suite 140
Tucson, AZ 85737
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